

WDEA Representative Council Minutes

April 11, 2019

Site Reps in Attendance- Alissa Dockter, Monica Sevilla-MWE, Heidi Aarts Michels-WCE, Robyn Chase, Patti Dearth-BES, Patricia Arreguin-Cali, Heather Cullen, Marilyn Deis, Janet Mulligan-WMS, Melissa Jones, Josh Allard, Nadine McKoy, Andrew Murdock-WHS

March 2019 Minutes- Approved

Negotiations Update - *Hurray!! Agreement from where we were on Friday night until Tuesday morning was amazing. The process was difficult. Pete showed the district numbers of what their proposal would mean to teachers. General Membership Meeting will be on April 23rd at WHS Theatre. Ratification vote is from April 24 until May 1.3.5% retro and 3.5% added on next year. Increase in healthcare- we need to take it into consideration every year and look at it as real numbers. It is a cost to the district. Review of history of medical plan change. Interest in finishing Tuesday. 2015 raise but gave healthcare. 11.5% on salary scale since 2015. Push back against Willie Brown. 4 tier healthcare. Unlimited years for transferring in. ****

**** Patti needs to interpret her notes.*

Treasurer's Report- Shannan provided copies of the proposed budget for 2019-2020. There will be a budget to approve in May 2019. We will have Mark from CTA join us for our Exec Board Meeting to approve the member engagement form.

Date	Check #	Transaction	Balance
2/12/19		Checking-Beginning Balance	\$67,846.16
2/15/19	317	Meeting Refreshments	(68.18)
2/21/19		Deposit-Dues Income	3,100.00
2/27/19	320	President's Release	(7,530.90)
2/27/19	321	President's Release	(8,178.02)
2/27/19	322	President's Release	(8,336.09)
2/27/19	323	President's Release	(8,515.70)
3/01/19	318	Membership Engagement	(106.00)
3/01/19	319	Membership Engagement	(45.00)
3/01/19	324	Membership Engagement	(120.00)
3/01/19	325	Membership Engagement	(124.00)
3/14/19		Ending Balance	\$37,922.27

Comment [1]: needs to be updated

Comment [2]: needs to be updated

Comment [3]: needs to be updated

Comment [4]: needs to be updated

Comment [5]: needs to be updated

Comment [6]: needs to be updated

SCEC- Heidi reported that May 1, there will be a Community Action in Santa Rosa in support of our teachers and schools. They want every organization to have a poster to show how low we are compared to the State Average. The event will be from 4-6pm in Old Courthouse Square in Santa Rosa.

LCAP- April 18th is the next meeting

Logo/Branding- A motion to pay the graphic artist \$350.00 - everyone was in favor.
Calendar Update- WDEA has a calendar, so please email any events that need to be added to the WDEA Calendar. Dana will send out 2019-2020 Rep Council dates.

For next time:

Stipend list with amounts

